
          
  

 
    

  

  

 

 

 

 

     

 

CII 
1368/21 

From: Fernando Lamanna 
To: Katie Campbell 
Cc: Stefanie Stickwood 
Subject: FW: Draft York Region Official Plan 
Date: December 1, 2021 4:54:17 PM 

CII please 

From: Clerks <Clerks@brock.ca> 
Sent: December 1, 2021 3:15 PM 
To: Fernando Lamanna <Fernando.Lamanna@brock.ca> 
Subject: FW: Draft York Region Official Plan 

From: FutureYork <futureyork@york.ca> 
Sent: December 1, 2021 3:14 PM 
Subject: Draft York Region Official Plan 

Good afternoon, 

Public engagement for the Draft York Region Official Plan is now underway 
The Regional Municipality of York Draft Regional Official Plan (ROP) which outlines the blueprint to 
manage the Region’s growth for the next 30 years is ready for public 
feedback. The Draft ROP includes policies to build complete communities, promote affordable 
housing, set growth targets, delineate employment lands and protect natural and agricultural 
systems. 

View and download the Draft York Region Official Plan 2021 and supporting documents: 

· 2021 Draft York Region Official Plan (text only) — PDF (13.2MB) 

· 2021 Draft York Region Official Plan Maps and Figures — PDF (12.5MB) 

· 2021 Draft York Region Official Plan Interactive Maps 

· 2021 Draft York Region Official Plan Appendices: 

o Appendix 1: Employment Area Zones and Densities — PDF (735KB) 

o Appendix 2: Major Transit Station Areas (MTSAs) — PDF (16.3MB) 

o Appendix 3: Urban Growth Centres — PDF (2.4MB) 

How to stay involved and provide feedback on the Draft ROP: 
The Draft ROP will be subject to extensive engagement with partners, stakeholders, Indigenous 
communities and the public over the remainder of 2021 and into 2022. This will include virtual 
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meetings, a survey and feedback opportunities. 

Written feedback is welcome and encouraged. Visit York.ca/haveyoursay for ways to participate in 
upcoming public engagement opportunities and provide feedback on the Draft ROP. Comments are 
requested by March 31, 2022 to provide for comprehensive staff consideration informing 
an updated Draft ROP. Feedback will continue to be received after March 31, 2022, including at the 
statutory open house and public meeting. 

The statutory public meeting is anticipated to be held in May 2022, where delegations will be heard 
by Regional Council. 

Based on input received, an updated ROP will be presented to Regional Council for adoption 
anticipated in mid-2022. 

Feedback and questions can be sent to futureyork@york.ca or mail via: 

The Regional Municipality of York 
Attention: Draft Regional Official Plan 
17250 Yonge Street 
Newmarket, ON 
L3Y 6Z1 
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